
Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

1 
 

AGENDA 
CRAVEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SESSION 
MONDAY, JULY 15, 2013 

8:30 A.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 
 
APPROVE MINUTES OF JULY 1, 2013 REGULAR SESSION 
 
 DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS 
 
1. TAX:  Ronnie Antry, Tax Administrator 

A. Annual Tax Collection Settlement 
B. Charge to the Collector for 2013 Taxes 
C. Tax Releases and Refunds 

 
2. SOCIAL SERVICES:  Alfreda Stout, Assistant Director of Social Services 

A. Budget Amendment – Special Adoptions 
B. Budget Amendment – Senior Centers Special Funds 

 
3. APPOINTMENTS 

A. Pending 
B. Current 
C. Upcoming 

 
4. COUNTY ATTORNEY’S REPORT:  Jim Hicks 
 
5. COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT:  Jack Veit 

 
6. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 

 
RECESS TO RECONVENE IN WORK SESSION 
 
 
 
 
  



Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

2 
 

      Presenter: Ronnie Antry     
      Agenda Item No. 1     
      Board Action Required:  Yes    
 
 
 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS:  TAX 
 

A. ANNUAL TAX COLLECTION SETTLEMENT 
 
Before being charged with the collection of the taxes for 2013, the settlement of the 
2012 taxes will be presented.  Copies of the settlement appear as Attachment #1.A 
 
Pursuant to GS 105-373, it is requested that the Board accept this settlement and enter 
it into its minutes. 
 
Board Action:  Vote to accept settlement 
 
B. CHARGE TO THE COLLECTOR FOR 2013 TAXES 
 
The Board is requested to adopt and enter into its minutes the attached order that is 
required by NCGS 105-321(b), as is done at this time each year.  (See Attachment 
#1.B.) 
 
 
Board Action:  Vote to direct Tax Administrator to collect 2013 taxes 
 
C. TAX RELEASES AND REFUNDS 
 
Craven County Tax Administrator, Ronnie Antry, will present the routine requests for tax 
releases and refunds as contained in Attachment #1.C. for the Board’s approval. 
 
Board Action:  A roll call vote is needed to approve releases and refunds. 
  



Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

3 
 

      Presenter: Alfreda Stout     
      Agenda Item No. 2     
      Board Action Required:  Yes    
 
 
 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS:  SOCIAL SERVICES 
 

A. BUDGET AMENDMENT – SPECIAL ADOPTIONS 
 
Roll forward unspent funds in Fiscal Year 2012-2013 for Special Adoptions.  The funds 
are awarded by the State based on the number of adoptions that are finalized and then 
given to DSS to use in the adoption program.  There is no County match. 
 
B. BUDGET AMENDMENT – SENIOR CENTERS SPECIAL FUNDS 
 
Roll forward unspent funds donated to the Senior Program and Meals Program in Fiscal 
Year 2012-2013.   
 
Board Action:  A roll call vote is needed to approve budget amendments. 
 
  



Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

4 
 

      Presenter:       
      Agenda Item No. 3     
      Board Action Required:  Yes    
 
 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
 

A. PENDING 
B. CURRENT 
C. UPCOMING 
 
 
 
 
Board Action:  If the intent is to make appointments effective immediately, a 
motion to waive the one meeting waiting requirement would be in order. 
  



Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

5 
 

A. PENDING APPOINTMENT(S): 
 
FIREMEN’S RELIEF FUND BOARD OF TRUSTEES       
AUTHORIZATION: NCGS 58-84-30 
MISSION/FUNCTION: To safeguard firefighters in active service and dependent members of  
        their families from financial loss resulting from sickness, injury or loss  
        of life  suffered while in performance of his or her duties as a   
        firefighter. 
    
NUMBER OF MEMBERS:  TYPE: 
5 per department   2 appointed by Board of Commissioners; 2    
     appointed by the department; 1 appointed by   
     Commissioner of Insurance 
 
 
QUALIFICATIONS (Special Skills, Professional Classifications, Affiliations, Limitations, etc.): 
 
           
 
LENGTH OF TERMS: 2 Years 
 
MEETING SCHEDULE: As necessary        
 
COMPENSATION: No X Yes   Specify:       
 
Term(s) ending:   Ralph Roeland - #6 (Initial Appointment 1999) 
    Duward White – Dover (Initial Appointment 2003) 
     
        
No applications on file   
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

6 
 

NURSING HOME ADVISORY COMMITTEE        
AUTHORIZATION: N.C.G.S.131E-115 
MISSION/FUNCTION: Work to maintain the intent of the Nursing Home Patients Bill of  
        Rights within the licensed homes in the County; to promote community 
        involvement and cooperation with domiciliary homes to ensure quality  
        care for the elderly.        
    
NUMBER OF MEMBERS:   TYPE: 
7-12      Dictacted by the number of homes in the county; 
      homes have right to recommend 25% of appointees 
 
QUALIFICATIONS (Special Skills, Professional Classifications, Affiliations, Limitations, etc.): 
 
Cannot be employed by or have a relative in an adult care home.      
 
LENGTH OF TERMS: 3 Years 
 
MEETING SCHEDULE: Quarterly, beginning in March, third Wednesday, 10:00 a.m.  
      
 
COMPENSATION: No X Yes   
 
Term(s) Ending:  Rachelle Martin (Initial appointment 2010) 
    (No longer serving and needs to be replaced.) 
 
No applications on file. 
  



Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

7 
 

      
REGIONAL AGING ADVISORY COMMITTEE       
AUTHORIZATION:       
MISSION/FUNCTION: The committee advocates on behalf of the senior population of COG  
Region P, and as advocates for seniors in their respective counties. It reviews and comments on  
laws, policies, actions and programs that affect older adults.       
    
 
NUMBER OF MEMBERS:   TYPE: 
27      3 Representatives of each county in Region P 
                 
                 
                 
 
 
QUALIFICATIONS (Special Skills, Professional Classifications, Affiliations, Limitations, etc.): 
 
Interest in issues affecting the senior population; older adults who are participants in aging 
services, representatives of older adults, older minority individuals, nutrition project 
representatives, general public, local elected officials      
 
LENGTH OF TERMS: 3 Years 
 
MEETING SCHEDULE: First Monday of January, April, July and October, 10:00 a.m.  
      
 
COMPENSATION: No X Yes   Specify:       
 
Term(s) ending:   Gertha Williams (Deceased) 
    
No applications on file. 
 



Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

8 
 

RECREATION AND PARKS ADVISORY BOARD       

AUTHORIZATION: Bylaws 
MISSION/FUNCTION: Serves as the recreation advisory body for the Craven County   
Department of Recreation and Parks; suggests policies; consults with and advises    
RecreationDirector, County Manager and Commissioners in  matters related to recreation   
programs, finances, acquisition and disposal of property consistent with overall, long range  
recreation planning.            
    
    
NUMBER OF MEMBERS:   TYPE: 
12      1 from each township (8)  
           4 at-large    
       
       
 
 
QUALIFICATIONS (Special Skills, Professional Classifications, Affiliations, Limitations, etc.): 
 
           
 
LENGTH OF TERMS:    3 Years  
 
MEETING SCHEDULE: 3rd Monday at 6:00 p.m.; Administration conference room      
      
 
COMPENSATION: No X Yes   Specify:       
 
Term(s) expiring: Demetrius Harkley (Initial Appointment 2007; District 5) 
    
 
No applications on file. 
 

* Recreation and Parks Advisory Board bylaws limit service to two consecutive 
3-year terms 



Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

9 
 

RIVER BEND BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (Extraterritorial Jurisdiction)    

AUTHORIZATION: NCGS 160A-362 
MISSION/FUNCTION:  In cases related to land use, construction, alteration and use of  
buildings, to conduct administrative review to hear and decide appeals , to interpret the 
terms of this chapter and to authorize upon appeal variances or modifications.   
         
         
NUMBER OF MEMBERS:   TYPE: 
1      Resident of River Bend’s ETJ Area 
 
QUALIFICATIONS (Special Skills, Professional Classifications, Affiliations, Limitations, etc.): 
 
LENGTH OF TERMS: 3 Years 
MEETING SCHEDULE:             
COMPENSATION: No  Yes   Specify:       
 
Term(s) expiring: Kelly Forrest (initial appointment 2001) 
 

*County appointees to municipal boards are exempt from the 10-year term limit 
if the municipality wishes them to continue. 

 
No applications on file 
    



Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

10 
 

B. CURRENT APPOINTMENTS 

 
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD      
AUTHORIZATION: N.C.G.S. 108A-1-11    
MISSION/FUNCTION:      
         
         
NUMBER OF MEMBERS:   TYPE: 
5      2 County Appointees    
           2 State Appointees    
           1 Member Appointed by DSS Board 
       
 
QUALIFICATIONS (Special Skills, Professional Classifications, Affiliations, Limitations, etc.): 
 
           
 
LENGTH OF TERMS: 3 Years 
 
MEETING SCHEDULE:January, 4th Monday at 5:00 p.m.; February – December, 3rd Monday of 
each month at 5:00 p.m.        
 
COMPENSATION: No  Yes X Specify: $15.00/Meeting 
 
Term(s) ending:   John Wetherington (Resigned to accept Down East RPO appointment.) 
 
Applications on file: Clayton Gaskins  
   (Attachment #3.B.) 



Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

11 
 

C. UPCOMING APPOINTMENTS 

 
 
August 
 
Clean Sweep Committee  Judi Lloyd (initial appointment 2010) 
     Lynn Rosania (initial appointment 2010) 
 
September 
 
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Scott Harrelson (Craven County Health Department) 
     Lillie Hayes (Deceased) 
     Robert Keeter (Initial Appointment 2006) 
     Jennifer Knight (initial appointment 2001) 
     Tony Lee (initial appointment 2011) 
     Mary Mallard (initial appointment 2006) 
     Carol Mattocks (initial appointment 2001) 
     Rudy Riggs (Sheriff’s Department designee) 
     Sherri Riggs (County Manager’s designee) 
     Jackie Smith (District Attorney’s designee) 
     Cheryl Spencer (assumed Wadell unexpired term) 
     Hollyanne Trombley (initial appointment 2009) 
     Nancy Wells (ECBH) 
 

  



Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

12 
 

      Presenter: Jim Hicks     
      Agenda Item No. 4     
 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 

Request from City of New Bern re: Various Properties 
 
The County and New Bern acquired various properties through joint tax foreclosures.  
The City has begun proceedings to condemn and demolish the improvements at some 
of these properties.  The City has agreed to either have the County pay its prorata share 
for demolition, or to donate its interests to the City in which case the City will be solely 
responsible for demolition.  Attached is more detailed information about each property.  
(See Attachment #4) 
 
It is recommended that the County donate its interest in the property to New Bern upon 
the condition that the City will be responsible for all costs of demolition. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

13 
 

      Presenter: Jack Veit     
      Agenda Item No. 5     

 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT 
  



Agenda Date:          July 15, 2013  
 

14 
 

      Presenter:       
      Agenda Item No. 6     

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
 

 
 

 



Attachment #l.A. 

July 9, 2013 

The settlement of the Craven County Tax Collector for the tax year 2012 (Fiscal Year 
2012-2013) is listed below. The settlement should be approved by motion of the Board 
before the charge is made for the current year's taxes. 

CRAVEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

General Fund Original Levy 
Fire District Original Levy 

Add: 

After lists 
Additions 

Total Original Levy 

Plus Adjustments 

Less: 

Write-off's 
Adjustments 
Releases 

Total 

Net Levy 

Collected 

Uncollected as of June 30, 2013 

J>ercentage of 2012 taxes collected ------- 98.04 

Net taxable valuation-- $9,738,049,583 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

45,225,310.01 
1,803,677.45 

47,028,987.46 

1,131,738.92 
2,631.18 

195.37 

48,163,552.93 

-29,941.75 
-47.51 

- 459 581.64 

47,673,982.03 

46,738,288.61 

935,693.42 



ANNUAL REPORT OF REAL PROPERTY, CERTIFIED VALUATION AND 
PERSONAL PROPERTY OTHER THAN REGISTERED MOTOR VEHICLES 

July 9, 2013 

CRAVEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

General Fund Original Levy 
Fire District Original Levy 

Total Levy 

Add: 

Afterlists 
Plus Adjustments 
Additions 

Less: 

Write-offs 
Adjustments 
Releases 

Total 

Net Levy 

Collected 

Uncollected as of June 30, 2013 

Percentage of 2012 taxes collected ------- 98.83 

Net taxable valuation -- $8,975,841,357 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

41,270,335.99 
1,635,829.64 

42,906,165.63 

1,131,738.92 
195.37 

2484.60 

44,040,584.52 

-4,809.37 
-0-

- 95 660.77 

43,940,114.38 

43,426,146.97 

513,967.41 



ANNUAL REPORT OF REGISTERED MOTOR VEHICLES 

July 9, 2013 

CRAVEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

General Fund Original Levy 
Fire District Original Levy 

Total Original Levy 

Add: 

Additions 
Plus Adjustments 

Less: 

Write-offs 
Adjustments 
Releases 

Total 

Net Levy 

Collected 

Uncollected as of June 30, 2013 

Percentage of2012 taxes collected ------- 88.71 

Net taxable valuation-- $762,208,226 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3,954,974.02 
167 847.81 

4,122,821.83 

146.58 
-0-

4,122,968.41 

- 25,132.38 
- 47.51 

-363 920.87 

3,733,867.65 

3,312,141.64 

421,726.01 



Attachment #l.B. 

2013 CHARGE TO THE CRAVEN COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF CRAVEN 

TO THE TAX COLLECTOR OF THE COUNTY OF CRAVEN 

You are hereby authorized, empowered, and commanded to collect 
the taxes set forth in the tax records filed in the office of the Craven County 
Tax Collector and in the tax receipts herewith delivered to you, in the 
amounts and from the taxpayers likewise therein set forth. Such taxes are 
hereby declared to be a first lien upon all real property of the respective 
taxpayers in the County of Craven, and this order shall be a full and 
sufficient authority to direct, require, and enable you to levy on and sell any 
real or personal property of such taxpayer, for and on account thereof, in 
accordance with law. 

Witness my hand and official seal, this 151
h day of July 2013. 

Scott C. Dacey, Chairman 
Craven County Board of Commissioners 

Attest: 

Gwendolyn M. Bryan, Clerk 
Craven County Board of Commissioners 



TAX804P CRAVEN COUNTY PAGE 
CREDIT MEMOS SUBJECT TO BOARD APPROVAL ON 07/15/2013 

TAXPAYER NAME ACCT#/TICKET# 

ALGER, TERESA ENSLEY 0051347 2011-0000610 
MOBILE HOME DESTROYED IN 2010 

AMMAN, SEAN B 0048443 2012-0001083 
MILITARY EXEMPTION 

AMMAN, SEAN B 0048443 2012-0090106 
MILITARY EXEMPTION FOR 2010 & 2011 

CAROLINA DATA SERVICES INC 0094282 2012-0090500 
BUSINESS NOT LOCATED IN CRAVEN CO. 

COLE, RONALD & BEATRICE 
DID NOT OWN 1/1/2012 

DERFLER, THOMAS J 

MILITARY EXEMPTION 

0059540 2012-0011361 

0083239 2012-0014936 

DIXON, NORA 0096063 2013-0090050 
INCORRECT VALUE DISCOVERY BILLED 

DURHAM, LILLIE FAYE ET AL 0014061 2003-0014570 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

DURHAM, LILLIE FAYE ET AL 0014061 2004-0014814 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

DURHAM, LILLIE FAYE ET AL 0014061 2005-0015493 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINQUISHED 

DURHAM, LILLIE FAYE ET AL 0014061 2006-0015679 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINQUISHED 

DURHAM, LILLIE FAYE ET AL 0014061 2007-0016132 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

DURHAM, LILLIE FAYE ET AL 0014061 2008-0016543 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

DURHAM, LILLIE FAYE ET AL 0014061 2009-0016590 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

AMOUNT 

68.49 

37.11 

54.69 

60.39 

24.23 

42.51 

15.80 

1,407.10 

1,339.78 

1,331.18 

1,260.73 

1,233.05 

1,160.08 

1,087.11 

1 



TAX804P CRAVEN COUNTY PAGE 
CREDIT MEMOS SUBJECT TO BOARD APPROVAL ON 07/l5/20l3 

TAXPAYER NAME ACCT#/TICKET# 

DURHAM, LILLIE FAYE ET AL 00l406l 20l0-0015194 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

DURHAM, LILLIE FAYE ET AL 0014061 2011-0016752 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

DURHAM, LILLIE FAYE ET AL 0014061 20l2-0016606 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

FORNES, LESTER E 0082347 20l0-0017730 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

FORNES, LESTER E 0082347 2011-0019556 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

FORNES, LESTER E 0082347 2012-0019388 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

FRANKS, ETHEL HRS 0024922 20l2-0019726 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

FRANKS, ETHEL HRS 0024922 2011-0019894 
FORCLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

HALWM<Y, FIRDOUS D & LAUREEN P 
MILITARY EXEMPTION 

HATCH, EDNA 

0084930 2012-00240l4 

3240000 2003-0022727 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

HATCH, EDNA 3240000 2004-0023133 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

HATCH, EDNA 3240000 2005-0023932 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

HATCH, EDNA 3240000 2006-0024208 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

HATCH, EDNA 3240000 2007-0024921 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

1,124.71 

1,293.80 

959.99 

166.19 

l54.l9 

141.43 

l3.77 

364.51 

53.32 

47.72 

45.70 

45.58 

43.43 

42.31 

2 



TAX804P CRAVEN COUNTY PAGE 
CREDIT MEMOS SUBJECT TO BOARD APPROVAL ON 07/15/2013 

TAXPAYER NAME ACCT#/TICKET# 

HATCH, EDNA 3240000 2008-0025361 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

HATCH, EDNA 3240000 2009-0025436 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

HATCH, EDNA 3240000 2010-0023185 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

HATCH, EDNA 3240000 2011-0025697 
FORECLOSURE " LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

HATCH, EDNA 3240000 2012-0025561 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGISHED 

NEW BERN CAMPGROUND LLC 0052813 2013-0090094 
ANNEXATION BILLING BRIDGETON ONLY 

NEW BERN CAMPGROUND LLC 0052813 2013-0090095 
ANNEXATION BILLING BRIDGETON ONLY 

PHILIPPART, CHRISTOPHER A & MA 
DID NOT OWN 1/1/2012 

SIMMONS, MORRIS & SUSIE 

0032363 2012-0045293 

6535955 2011-0052113 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMMONS, MORRIS & SUSIE 6535955 2012-0052064 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMMONS, MORRIS & SUSIE 6535955 2009-0051256 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMMONS, MORRIS & SUSIE 6535955 2010-0046881 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMMONS, MORRIS & SUSIE 6535955 2011-0052115 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMMONS, MORRIS & SUSIE 6535955 2012-0052066 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

AMOUNT 

40.10 

37.90 

43.17 

290.38 

37.52 

27.03 

1,086.56 

762.11 

346.39 

89.05 

52.67 

103.49 

318.35 

63.16 

3 



TAX804P CRAVEN COUNTY PAGE 4 

CREDIT MEMOS SUBJECT TO BOARD APPROVAL ON 07/15/2013 

TAXPAYER NAME ACCT#/TICKET# AMOUNT 

SIMMONS, MORRIS & SUSIE 6535955 2009-0051258 47.96 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMMONS, MORRIS & SUSIE 6535955 2010-0046883 73.35 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMS, MARY & ALEXANDER J 6568500 2003-0045838 35.97 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMS, MARY & ALEXANDER J 6568500 2004-0046370 150.49 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMS, MARY & ALEXANDER J 6568500 2005-0047761 144.00 

SIMS, MARY & ALEXANDER J 6568500 2006-0048409 132.48 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMS 1 MARY & ALEXANDER J 6568500 2007-0049997 279.86 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMS, MARY & ALEXANDER J 6568500 2008-0050749 169.30 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMS, MARY & ALEXANDER J 6568500 2009-0051422 167.71 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMS, MARY & ALEXANDER J 6568500 2010-0047034 171.92 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMS, MARY & ALEXANDER J 6568500 20ll-0052284 280.90 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SIMS, MARY & ALEXANDER J 6568500 2012-0052233 28.89 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SPRUELL, HORACE LEE 6801500 2010-0048398 158.99 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SPRUELL, HORACE LEE 6801500 20ll-0053798 397.86 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 



TAX804P CRAVEN COUNTY PAGE 
CREDIT MEMOS SUBJECT TO BOARD APPROVAL ON 07/15/2013 

TAXPAYER NAME ACCT#/TICKET# 

SPRUELL, HORACE LEE 6801500 2012-0053758 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SPRUELL, HORACE LEE 6801500 2012-0053757 
FORECLOSURE - LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

SYDNOR, MARVIN D 0085271 2010-0049992 
NOT IN BUSINESS 1-1-2010 

SYDNOR, ~~VIN D 
NOT IN BUSINESS 1-1-2011 

SYDNOR, MARVIN D 
NOT IN BUSINESS 1-1-2012 

TATARSKI, LOUIS EDWARD ET AL 
NOT IN BUSINESS 1/1/2012 

TEREN COLLINS LLC 
NOT IN BUSINESS 1-1-2012 

0085271 2011-0091185 

0085271 2012-0091200 

0063141 2012-0091210 

0094349 2012-0091224 

VINES, WILLIAM H SR 7454700 2003-0051845 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

VINES, WILLIAM H SR 7454700 2005-0053940 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

VINES, WILLIAM H SR 7454700 2006-0054801 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

VINES, WILLIAM H SR 7454700 2007-0056522 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

VINES, WILLIAM H SR 7454700 2010-0053183 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

VINES, WILLIAM H SR 7454700 2012-0059117 
FORECLOSURE-LIEN EXTINGUISHED 

WILLIAMS, JOHN & MARY ANN 0077198 2010-0056533 
OUT OF BUSINESS 1-1-2010 

AMOUNT 

1,499.31 

6.02 

44.14 

41.19 

38.24 

114.74 

38.24 

30.86 

28.38 

27.14 

27.46 

256.49 

20.72 

178.31 

5 



TAX804P CRAVEN COUNTY PAGE 
CREDIT MEMOS SUBJECT TO BOARD APPROVAL ON 07/15/2013 

TAXPAYER NAME 

WILLIAMS, JOHN & MARY ANN 
OUT OF BUSINESS 1-1-2011 

WILLIAMS, JOHN & MARY ANN 
OUT OF BUSINESS 1-1-2012 

ACCT#/TICKET# AMOUNT 

0077198 2011-0091323 166.39 

0077198 2012-0091332 154.46 

72 -CREDIT MEMO(S) 21,828.55 

6 



TAX805P CRAVEN COUNTY PAGE 1 
REFUNDS SUBJECT TO BOARD APPROVAL ON 07/15/2013 

TAXPAYER NAME ACCT#/TICKET# AMOUNT 

ALGER, TERESA ENSLEY 0051347 2011-0000610 228.32 
MOBILE HOME DESTROYED IN 2010 

THE ACCIDENTAL ARTIST INC 0074584 2012-0056475 159.85 
DOUBLE LISTED SAME ACCOUNT 

THE ACCIDENTAL ARTIST INC 0074584 2011-0056518 108.69 
DOUBLE BILLED SAME ACCOUNT 

THE ACCIDENTAL ARTIST INC 0074584 2009-0055567 129.98 
DOUBLE BILLED SAME ACCOUNT 

4 -REFUND(S) 626.84 



Attachment #2.A. 
DISTRIBUTION: 

ORIGINA L: FINANCE 
DUPLICATE: DEPARTMENT 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

1. Fund: General ------------------------------------- 2 . Department: DSS TANF 7231 

3. Revenue Account Number(s) Amount 4. Expenditure Account Number(s) Amount 
1 01-7231 -399-08.00 -27,406.00 101-7231-450-39.30 -27,406.00 
Fund Balance Approp./Carryover Balance Special Adoptions 

Total: -27,406.00 Total: -27,406.00 

Jusllticatron or Explanation ofChange: 
Roll forward unspent funds in fiscal year 12/13 for Special Adoptions. The funds are awarded by the State based on the number of 
adoptions that are finalized and then given to DSS to use in the adoption program. There is no County match. 

~~-:H.LII'h 
Department Head Date County Manager Date 

County Commissioners/Chairman Date Journal Entry Number Date 

FINBA - Revised 010907 



Special Adoptions 

101-7231-450-39.30 

Rolled Forward 

Actually Expenses thru Feb13 
Salaries: 

A. Brooks 

l. Whitley 
Balance as of Feb-13 

Special Adoptions 

Rolled Forward 

Expenses Thru June-13 
Salaries: 

Vacant 

l. Whitley 
Balance as of May-13 

Payable 

Balance 

@ 

134,983.00 

14050.55 

12183.00 

10000.00 

98749.45 

134,983.00 

31434.99 

12183.00 

.;Joooo.oo 
-=1Jl36S.Ol 

21.96 lowe's- Fencing Project- 6/ 27/ 13 

@~3.05 

&'C1 ~IA(\crc Ia/l~ 
-O.suss 

d 10?:>1548. 0/ 
Ct Ql . q~ ~fbi.z.) 

€rd. ~I 1.9.jl2> d:- l 0 ~ I SG.tn . 0 5 

~s)~Clneo 

1 o/JLJ ~)A~ ~ ~ . "l (!l(;;j 1 I 8' :0. o0 P-( A fr>ooaks ~~~ 
l ~5 ~ (ilo I oc::D .D:; pr d . Whr--k- -~ rns~~ 

PpU -f&-~d ~ ----=t I I 'D .Lf ~ . 0 5 

~bu~ a, Cfg ,-::r-t+-g G.!> cnvh="--~ 
IbA / ~ ==(s &.--=t-,L!O<.o . J 



Q!.ruum Uhnmtg ....... ·;~ '', . : .' ;i - .. -:;· ... 
. -$:,.·'·· 

' " 

1 Fund· General 

3. Revenue Account Number(s) 
101-7295-339.01-00 Fund Balance 

Total: 

Jusuficatton or Explanation of Change: 

Attachment #2.B. 

DISTRIBUTION: 

ORIGINAL: FINANCE 
DUPLICATE: DEPARTMENT 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

2 Department· DSS 7295 Senior FY13/14 -

Amount 4. Expenditure Account Numbcr(s) Amount 
2,407.00 101-7295-450.32-29 Donations- Meals 55900 

101-7295-450.32-31 Donations- Senior ---1,848.00 

-
--· 

------·--·--~ 

·-- - ... _. ________ .. 

-·-··----- --- -· -

2,407.00 Total: 2,407.00 

Roll forward unspent funds donated to the Senior Program and Meals Program In Fiscal Year 2012-2013. Please see attached spreadsheet 
for detail. 

~'-'Dv\ li)&tm :J}lll'b 
I 

Department Head Date County Manager Date 

------------ -------. 
County Commissioners/Chairman Date Journal Entry Number Dale 

FINBA - Revised 010907 



Senior Centers Special Funds 

Tot.ll funds received . 
Total funds expended: 

Current bal mce I carryover: 

Puroose I Rec'd from 
MEALS ON WHEELS 
~<M w·uv~• <JIIOO"ii( /lu•ll ~Jfft]012 

MEALS 
LIT to rnovo Chw.t Ep1scopalmon!!y for meals 
J & S Moats on Wheels - Apr 13 moats 

Meal .. Prooram 
New Born Woman's Club 
Christmas G1fts - Per Alfredo 
Paula Lindsay 
Mary Robarts 
Dollar True 
Shelia Daniels 
Rayono Bishop 
Erwin Morrill 

REGULAR SENIOR DONATIONS 
.lm 20ttnot'1 

Christ Episcopnl 
LIT tom (,hu I cpiSCopnlmonoy to mo:!IS 

George Street Congr. Donation 

Harlowe Donation 
Walmort - Art~ & Cmfls 

101-7295 336 39.00 

$12,813.33 "includes rollforward amounts from 11112 

$10,205.41 

s 2.407.92 

Expenditure 
Date Rec'd Amount Date Soent Account Number Amount --- ---

.. 1 •w~ .uJ 

7295-32.29 
$ 2.234 00 

5/14120 13 7295.32-29 $ 8,948.00 

8/9/12 $ 100.00 
12111/2012 7295.32-29 s 106 75 

117/13 s 100.00 
1/8/13 s 50.00 

511712013 7295 32-29 s 16013 
5/30/13 s 25.00 
5/30/13 s 50.00 
6111/13 $ 20.00 

s 2.097 00 

$ (2.234 00) 

511611 3 7295-450.32-31 s 7.76 

Senior Rafne: 40.00 George St & 41 .00 Vanceboro 

Exercise Classes ·Punch Cards 
Exercise punch cards • 4 6/28/13 s 120.00 

General Donations 
JayBird Properties (R.Fishor 80 B-Day) 9/24/12 $ 300.00 
Patricia Fisher (R.Fisher 80 B-Day) 9/24/12 $ 100.00 
S.Harrison (R.Fishor 80 B-Day) 9/24/12 s 50.00 
Wondy Fisher (R.Fisher 80 B-Day) 9/24/12 s 100.00 
Kim Grissom (Woodmen of tho World - gift) 10/22/12 s 25.00 
Knights of Columbus 11/26/12 s 200.00 
Chnstma~ MOW • por Alfreda 12/1 1112 7295-450 32-31 $ 75.79 
Christmas Party Supphos - por Alfreda 12112112 7295-450 32-31 $ t16.08 
Jan1torial Suppho:; 12/12112 7295-450 32-31 s 7263 
Denise Moylo - under 50 Zumba Foo 11/26/12 s 10.00 
Knights of Columbus 117/13 s 200.00 
Armstrong - table clothes for Chn~tmas party 1128113 7295-450 32-31 s 27 92 
Tai Chi- under 60 fee 1/29/13 s 6.00 
Tai Chi- under 60 fee 1129/13 $ 14.00 
BCBS Grant - Nouso River Sonier Games 2/1/13 $ 333.33 
Tai Chi - under 60 feo 2/1113 s 12.00 
Yoga- under 60 roo 2/1113 s 2.00 
Walmart - Journai·Notcboolo:s BCBS 2/ 18~ 13 7295-450 32-31 s 47 00 
Phillip Kirk - memory of Gladys D. 2/21113 s 25.00 
Josephine Bacon • memory of Gladys D. 2121113 s 25.00 
Elaine Salomon • memory of Gladys D. 2/21/13 $ 35.00 
Tai Chi . undor 60 reo 2127113 $ 26.00 
Johnllynonno • Memory of Oorothy Oyo 314113 $ 100.00 

Balance ---
CategorJ1 Balances 

_ina keying required) 
Balance Fwd: s 6,714.00 

$ 9,429.00 
$ 481.00 Balance Remaining: s 
s 481.00 
s 481.00 
s 481 .00 
s 481.00 J 

Balance Fwd: s 481.00 
s 581.00 
s 474.25 Balance Remaining: s 559.12 
s 574.25 
s 624.25 
s 464.12 
s 489.12 
$ 539.12 
$ 559.12 
s 559.12 

CategorJ1 Balances 
$ 2.897.00 _ina keying required) 

Balance Fwd: s 2.234.00 
$ 663.00 
$ 663.00 Balance Remaining: s . 
s 663.00 

Balance Fwd: $ 122.00 
s 663.00 
s 663.00 Balance Remaining: s 122.00 
s 663.00 

Balance Fwd: s 8.00 
s 655.24 
s 655.24 Balance Remaining: s 0.24 
s 655.24 

Balance Fwd: s 81 .00 
s 663.00 
s 663.00 Balance Remaining: s 81.00 
s 663.00 
s 663.00 

Balance Fwd: s 
s 775.24 
s 775.24 Balance Remaining: s 120.00 
s 775.24 
$ 775.24 

Balance Fwd: $ 327.00 
s 1,075.24 
s 1,1 75.24 Balance Remaining: s 1,470.56 
$ 1,225.24 
s 1,325.24 
s 1,350.24 
s 1,550.24 
$ 1.474.45 
$ 1,358.37 
s 1,285.74 
s 1,295.74 
s 1,495.74 
s 1,467.82 
$ 1.473.82 
s 1,487.82 
$ 1,821.15 
$ 1,833.15 
s 1.835.15 
s 1,788.15 
s 1,813.15 
$ 1,838.15 
$ 1,873.15 
$ 1,899.15 
$ 1,999.15 



1st Baptist Church- Memory of Dorothy Dyo 3/41 13 s 50.00 $ 2,049.15 
Judy Hoalh - Memory of Dorothy Dyo 3/4/ 13 $ 60.00 $ 2. 109.15 
Teresa Mtllcr- Senter Games class BCBS 3;5113 7295-450.32-31 $ 9000 s 2,019.15 
Little Bank - Memory of Dorothy Dyo 317113 $ 100.00 s 2,119.15 
Yoga - under 60 fco 3118113 $ 2.00 s 2,121 .15 
Tai Chi- under 60 fee 3118113 $ 6.00 s 2,127.15 
Tora~a Mtllor - Santor Gomes class BCBS 419113 7295-450.32-31 $ 12000 $ 2,007.15 
Teresa Miller - Senter Games class BCBS 4115113 7295-450.32-31 $ 6000 s 1,947.15 
TaiChi - undor60foo 4110113 $ 6.00 $ 1,953.15 
Annie Holloway- memory of Gladys D. 4110113 $ 5.00 s 1,958.15 
Tai Chi - under 60 fee 4117113 s 6.00 s 1.964.15 
l~ow Rtvcr pottery - Clay Pots 511113 7295-450.32-31 s 2908 s 1,935.07 
Kun Grt~~om - Sonier G:~mes BCBS, Sn:~cks 51 1113 7295-450 32-31 s 13.34 s 1,921 .73 
Tai Chi- under 60 fcc 516113 s 22.00 s 1,943.73 
Mtchaels Crafts 5110113 7295-450 32-31 $ 21 78 s 1,921 .95 
Amazon- Outlt Frame 5128113 7295-450.32-31 $ 8915 s 1,832.80 
Tai Chi - under 60 leo 5130/13 $ 14.00 s 1,846.80 
Wreath pins 6111113 $ 4.00 $ 1,850.80 
Tai Chi- under 60 fee 6111113 s 18.00 s 1,868.80 
Tai Chi- under 60 fee 6113113 s 2.00 $ 1,870.80 
Ltvtng Health Class 6/13113 $ 38.00 s 1,908.80 
Tai Cht- under 60 leo 6128113 s 2.00 s 1,910.80 
Tai Chi - under 60 fcc 6/27113 s 8.00 s 1,918.80 

s 1,918.80 
s 1,918.80 

AclivttesiCrafts Balance Fwd: s 125.00 
Tryon Palaeo Trip 8/17/12 s 95.00 s 2,013.80 
Tryon Palaeo Trip 8/20/12 s 15.00 s 2.028.80 Balance Remaining: s 55.00 
Mavis Gallagher (Quilt Solo) 9124/12 s 40.00 s 2,068.80 
Tryon Palace Trip - 22 people 8121112 7295-450.32-31 s 220.00 s 1,848.80 

s 1,848.80 
s 1,848.80 
s 1,848.80 

Meals Donation Collected 12/13 s 345.00 
Goneml Donation Collected 12/13 $ 2.176.33 

Donations Collected FY 12/13 $ 2,521.33 
Spent 101-7295-450.32-29 s 9,214.88 
Spent 101-7295-450.32-31 s 990.53 
Paid Out FY12113 $10,205.41 



04!01!~~13 13:19 2b2b~~5381 

Attachment !13 .• 8. 

Volunteer Board Information and Interest Sheet 
Craven County, North Carolina 

Names of board committee, aJtthority, etc., in which you are interested. Please list in order of priority: 

ns5 BliAAd 

Name: 

Home Address: l&l 

City: frrtu) · 
Township: 

occupatlon: bo ci c'li /IJ!? r kc r 
Place of Employment Vi c!d 1'\ f H~q { -1/,--, ~.s~ 
E·MaiiAddress: C/qy-for'lJgsl:.lnra yahoO. coiY\ 
(Please indicate your preferred con ct number.) 

Ec(;{_ 
I - ,, 
' 4 - 9 

Education 

Zip Code: 

City Limits: 

Business Phone: 

Fax Number: 

Business and Civic xgenence 

68':,_5 r!zor<tvd 

Areas of Expertise, Interest. Skills 

Why do you want to serve? 

Y't(d.t .. 
fv,.- Sc(Vt.rf) p.-ov\cit.c/- ~ 

Please List Other LocaL Regional and StateWide Boards. Committees or Commissjons on Which You Serve 

(A resume may be attached to this form, but Will not be accepted in lieu of the form.) 

Date: 1///))' ~ ~ure 
The Craven County Board of Commissioners sincerely appreciates the interest of all citizens in serving their county. For 
more information on the responsibilities of various boards, you may view the on~ine board descriptions or contact the 
County Clerk's Office at (262) 636·6601. RETURN FORM TO: CRAVEN COUNTY CLERK, 406 CRAVEN STREET, 
N"''V BERN, NC 28560_ The form may also be sent via e-mail (gbrvan@cravencoyntyog,gov) or fax: (252) 637-0526. 

Tflis form will remain active until two yeers after dele received. 



MICHAEL SCOTT DAVIS 

MARK SPENCE HARTMAN 

SHANNON ("MISSY") S. SPAINHOUR 

I. CLARK WRIGHT, JR. 

Jimmie B. Hicks, Jr. 
Sumrell Sugg 
Attorneys at Law 
Post Office Drawer 889 
New Bern, NC 28563-0889 

DAVIS HARTMAN WRIGHT PLLC 

ATTORNEYS :\T L:\W 

ASHEVILLE NE\X.BERN \X'ILMINGTON 

July 2, 2013 

RE: City/County Owned Property at 1104 K Street 

Dear Jimmie: 

209 POLLOCK STREET 

NEW BERN, NC 28560 

PHONE 252-514-2828 

FAX 252-514-9878 

The City and County own the above referenced property as a result of the County's foreclosure for 
unpaid taxes. Based on the taxes/liens owed and the costs incurred by the County and the City, the 
approximate interest owned by the County is 60% and the approximate interest owned by the City is 
40%. The dwelling on the property is dilapidated, and the City would like to demolish it, which will 
cost approximately $6,500.00. Please let me know at your earliest convenience if the County wants to 
pay its pro-rata share of this cost or if it would prefer to donate its interest in the property to the City, 
in which event the City will pay for the demolition and any asbestos removal. 

Kindest regards. 

MSD:pdg 



MICHAEL SCOTT DAVIS 

MARK SPENCE HARTMAN 

SHANNON ("MISSY") S. SPAINHOUR 

I. CLARK WRIGHT, JR. 

Jimmie B. Hicks, Jr. 
Sumrell Sugg 
Attorneys at Law 
Post Office Drawer 889 
New Bern, NC 28563-0889 

DAVIS HARTMAN WRIGHT PLLC 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

ASHEVILLE \\'ILMINGTON 

July 2, 2013 

RE: City/County Owned Property at 911 Eubanks Street 

Dear Jimmie: 

209 POLLOCK STREET 

NEW BERN, NC 28560 

PHONE 252-514-2828 

FAX 252-514-9878 

The City and County own the above referenced property as a result of the County's foreclosure for 
unpaid taxes. Based on the taxes/liens owed and the costs incurred by the County and the City, the 
approximate interest owned by the County is 56.609% and the approximate interest owned by the City 
is 43.391%. The dwelling on the property is dilapidated and partially burned, and the City would like 
to demolish it, which will cost approximately $3,000.00. Please let me know at your earliest 
convenience if the County wants to pay its pro-rata share of this cost or if it would prefer to donate its 
interest in the property to the City, in which event the City will pay for the demolition and any 
asbestos removal. 

Kindest regards. 

MICHAEL SCOTT DAVIS 

MSD:pdg 



MICHAEL SCOTT DAVIS 

MARK SPENCE HARTMAN 

SHANNON ("MISSY") S. SPAINHOUR 

L CLARK WRIGHT, JR. 

Jimmie B. Hicks, Jr. 
Sumrell Sugg 
Attorneys at Law 
Post Office Drawer 889 
New Bern, NC 28563-0889 

DAVIS HARTMAN WRIGHT PLLC 

ATTORNEYS AT L:\W 

ASHEVILLE NE\X'BERN \X'ILMINGTON 

July 2, 2013 

RE: City/County Owned Property at 1225 Cedar Street 

Dear Jimmie: 

209 POLLOCK STREET 

NEW BERN, NC 28560 

PHONE 252-514-2828 

FAX 252-514-9878 

The City and County own the above referenced property as a result of the County's foreclosure for 
unpaid taxes. Based on the taxes/liens owed and the costs incurred by the County and the City, the 
approximate interest owned by the County is 29.031% and the approximate interest owned by the City 
is 70.969%. The dwelling on the property is dilapidated, and the City would like to demolish it, 
which will cost approximately $12,100.00, which includes the removal of asbestos siding. Please let 
me know at your earliest convenience if the County wants to pay its pro-rata share of this cost or if it 
would prefer to donate its interest in the property to the City, in which event the City will pay for the 
demolition and asbestos removal. 

Kindest regards. 

MICHAEL SCOTT DAVIS 

MSD:pdg 


	Agenda20130715
	Attachment #1.A
	Attachment #1.B
	Attachment #1.C
	Attachment #2.A
	Attachment #2.B
	Attachment #3.B
	Attachment #4

